
In Attendance

A complete google sheet of the attendees is available on file.

Approval of Minutes

Approved by PATT Co-Presidents

Board

Gillian Brown, Amy Carter (Co-Presidents); Noelle Lovewell, Kim Sumner (Co-Vice Presidents), Tatiana Bolotina (Treasurer- AR), Sassan Heydari (Treasurer- AP), Cherin Banna (Secretary), Principal Christina Desiderio, Bruce Wright (UTLA Rep.)

Budget

Sassan and Tanya

The budget report will be shared at our next meeting.

Principal's Report

Mrs. Desiderio

Discussed volunteer updates for the current year and the current pandemic situation.

UTLA/Governance Report

Mr. Wright

Gave an update about the UTLA & LAUSD safety protocol.

Announcements/New Business

- HERO Update - Janette Fishman
167 families participated, at 26% of our school. Encouraged everyone to participate so we can have 100% participation. HERO campaign will officially end in October. We have raised over 77 so far. We also have adult-size masks for sale at \$10.00. Purchase via Venmo.
- Restaurant Night Update - 10/7 at Chios, 4pm-10pm - flyer coming soon!
In honor of Hispanic Heritage Month. 20% will be funded back to PATT.
- DEI Committee - Brooke Dupuis
Diversity, Equity, and inclusion committee have been formed. Alicia Martin, Ms. Quintinilla, Mrs. Carter, Ms. Bonilla, Mr. Chin, and Ms. Dupis. The focus is to have more diverse events and educational events to include all people of color.

Family math night is a great start!

- Family Math Night - 10/28 on zoom - RSVP by 9/27! We need an attendee list in order for us to order apt Kits.
- Fifth Grade Update: Rene- First restaurant night is 9/29 at the Stand Calabasas. The fundraising for the fifth-grade field trip at Pali Camp. We are also offering the Community Discount Card at \$15.
- Underwood Farm Event fundraiser for this upcoming weekend.
- Need a committee for spirit wear - we would like to sell our new green t-shirts and sweatshirts online, but we need a team to help with this!
- Need a committee for collecting and organizing photos for the yearbook
- Water filtration update: Kim -
 1. Boxtops for education is a great program that has been so beneficial for years. We hope to kick it off again this year.
 2. Water filling station update: We need a committee to research the project since it was halted due to Covid. The 20K ticket is a steep price, we are going to look into an alternative, perhaps reverse osmosis in each classroom. That would be more effective and more accessible.
- No Fall Festival, but hoping we can do an off-site fall event, like a movie night under the stars.
- Woodland Green Recycling committee - student-run, with help of a parent to take to the recycling center.

Questions and Comments

- The crossing guard needs to be at a more effective intersection. Alexis is working on a request for an additional crossing guard.
-

Next Meeting

Date | time, Location

10/26, 7 pm, Zoom

Motion to adjourn